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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Dockets Office Date: August 15,2019
Telephone: (916) 539-8869

From: Terra Weeks
Office of Chair David Hochschild

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for the SB 100 Joint Agency Report

Please open one new docket file for the SB 100 Joint Agency Report. Please open
this docket effective August 16, 2019.

The new docket number should reflect the following: 19-SB-100 “SB 100 Joint Agency
Report: Charting a path to a 100% Clean Energy Future”.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Energy Commission Chair David Hochschild
Kenneth Rider
Terra Weeks
Lindsay Buckley
Bryan Early

Drew Bohan

Siva Gunda
Natalie Lee
Laurie ten Hope
Kevin Barker
Michael Sokol
Shawn Pittard
Aleecia Gutierrez
Eli Harland
Heather Raitt
Armand Angulo
Mark Koostra

Liz Gill

Le-Quyen Nguyen

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the energypolicy and 100_clean_energy
listserves to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Terra Weeks
Sr. Advisor to Chair Hochschild





